STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY awo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
July 14, 1983
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBYS, NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 393-6161

Roger C. Hanks‘
2100 Wilco Bldg
Midland, Texas 79701

| - SUBJECT: FINAL INSPECTION OF PLUGGED WELL

Rogers #1 C-25-8-34 5-2--74
Lease Name and Vell # -~ S-T-R Date Plugged

Gentlenen:

A plugging report has been filed on the above-captioned well, but according
to our records, you have not notified this office that the location is ready

for final inspection.

If the location has been cleaned and is ready to be inspected, please sign
and return a copy of this letter. If the location has not been cleaned,
please do so as soon as possible, and notify this office by returning a
copy of this letter when the location is ready to be inspected.

We feel that you have had an adequate amount of time since the plugging of

this well in which to get the location cleaned and ready for release and. ve
request ‘your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,
011, CONSERVATION DIVISION-~

Supervisor, District I

JS/ED

cc: File

The location of the well 1listed above is cleaned and ready to be inspected.

Signature of Company Representative . Date



